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Amy Ow

From: Jessica Henderson-McBean <JHenderson-McBean@swca.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 11:45 AM
To: Camille Leung
Cc: Kristen Outten; Amy Ow
Subject: Highland Estates Weekly Site Inspection Report 3/24/2021
Attachments: Silt Fence Lots 9_10.JPG; Silt Fence Lot 11.JPG; Inspection_Report_Form_03.24.21.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know 
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply. 

 

Hi Camille, 
 
I conducted my weekly site inspection at Highland Estates this morning. Overall the site looks ok, the wind has been a 
little rough on the silt fence. Bob has Ernesto scheduled to come out either this afternoon or tomorrow to address the 
silt fence repairs. I told him it must be done by the end of the week.  
 
The stucco application on Lot 11 has been postponed to either late next week or even the following. Bob and I will 
continue to coordinate so that I can plan my site visit for when that is going to occur. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions! 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jessie Henderson-McBean 
Project Manager / Biologist 
 
SWCA Environmental Consultants 
60 Stone Pine Road, Suite 100 
Half Moon Bay, CA 94019 
P 650.440.4291 | C 805.712.8794 
 
 

 
 
Visit Our New Website! 
 
The contents of this email and any associated emails, information, and attachments are CONFIDENTIAL. Use or disclosure without 
sender’s authorization is prohibited. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender and then immediately delete the 
email and any attachments. 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Jessica Henderson‐McBean  
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 11:38 AM 
To: robertpellegrine@yahoo.com 
Cc: Bob Pellegrine <Bob.P@nexgenbuilders.com>; Noel Chamberlin <noel@nexgenbuilders.com>; Kristen Outten 
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<koutten@swca.com>; Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>; cleung@smcgov.org 
Subject: Highland Estates Site Visit 3/24/2021 
 
Hi Bob, 
 
It was nice to see you onsite today. Thank you for taking care to keep the streets clean of track out!  
 
On Lots 9/10 

 The silt fence in the southeast corner of Lot 9 is becoming loose, likely due to the recent winds. Please ensure 
that this is tightened up so that it does not begin to tear or fall down. 

 
On Lot 11 

 The silt fence and chain link fence on the south side of the house, next to the riparian area, is falling down. 
Please repair or replace the fence in this location. This is an ongoing issue and should be addressed ASAP. 

 
I know you have Ernesto coming out this week to assist with BMP repairs. Please ensure that these repairs are 
addressed no later than the end of the week to ensure that the silt fence is functioning prior to stucco and paint 
application on Lot 11 in the coming weeks. 
 
Thanks so much! 
 
Jessie Henderson-McBean 
Project Manager / Biologist 
 
SWCA Environmental Consultants 
60 Stone Pine Road, Suite 100 
Half Moon Bay, CA 94019 
P 650.440.4291 | C 805.712.8794 
 
 

 
 
Visit Our New Website! 
 
The contents of this email and any associated emails, information, and attachments are CONFIDENTIAL. Use or disclosure without 
sender’s authorization is prohibited. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender and then immediately delete the 
email and any attachments. 

 
 
 
 


